Christopher Blair <christopher.blair@erving-ma.gov>
RE: [EXTERNAL]ACLU Public Records Request
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Thu, 9 Apr 2020 18:10:44 +0000

Emiliano,

Yes, | did a search and was unable to locate any solicitations.

Ctrestaphor 70, Blace
Chief of Police

71 French King Hwy

Erving, MA 01344

Phone: (413)-423-3310

Fax: (413)-423-3340

FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE INFORMATION
The information in this transmission is to be considered law enforcement sensitive and for official use only. Do not forward or disseminate any part of this information outside of
official Law Enforcement circles. Any unauthorized dissemination of information contained in this transmission may compromise active Law Enforcement related investigations and
endanger Law Enforcement Officers. If you have received this transmission in error, DO NOT copy or forward any of the information, and contact the sender immediately. This
transmission is covered under Commonwealth of Massachusetts public records exception. See Ch #4 sec.7 cl.26(n).

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Christopher Blair <christopher.blair@ erving-ma.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you!
Did you ran a search looking for solicitations received by the PD?
Thanks!

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Christopher Blair <chri her.blair@ erving-ma.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 7:38 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNALJACLU Public Records Request

Crreszopher 70, Blace
Chief of Police

71 French King Hwy

Erving, MA 01344

Phone: (413)-423-3310

Fax:  (413)-423-3340

FOUO/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE INFORMATION
The information in this transmission is to be considered law enforcement sensitive and for official use only. Do not forward or disseminate any part of this information outside of
official Law Enforcement circles. Any unauthorized dissemination of information contained in this transmission may compromise active Law Enforcement related investigations and
endanger Law Enforcement Officers. If you have received this transmission in error, DO NOT copy or forward any of the information, and contact the sender immediately. This
transmission is covered under Commonwealth of Massachusetts public records exception. See Ch #4 sec.7 cl.26(n).

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]JACLU Public Records Request


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,KU4LrcjvCy0YeTl7nSS1s-2oOABl5Z3rm-qvYeshjd2KhTvc08TRsbOA0N-LcNzaqU9CSNupa1d4C5DIaomcVMz2YviV75uyMaUORuXsaOPciEELzbY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,8Ys6Cfq886_p34YRjw3TId9lNVJ3JHiwb3quo6ejSnBKdzu2Sm58yle6TsbvFE5U8e-frbVJsEGxPkvg1FhNNYJmJWgpAtzPN9s1I267RoWLCuyQYQ,,&typo=1
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https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
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Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State has determined that email is a public record, is subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L.
c. 66, § 10, and covered by Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. This communication may contain privileged or other confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly prohibited from printing, copying,
distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication.

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State has determined that email is a public record, is subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L.
c. 66, § 10, and covered by Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. This communication may contain privileged or other confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly prohibited from printing, copying,
distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication.

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State has determined that email is a public record, is subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L.
c. 66, § 10, and covered by Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. This communication may contain privileged or other confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly prohibited from printing, copying,
distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication.

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State has determined that email is a public record, is subject to the Public Records
Law, M.G.L. c. 66, § 10, and covered by Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. This communication may contain privileged
or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have received the communication in error, you are strictly
prohibited from printing, copying, distributing, disseminating, or otherwise using this communication.
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